
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

June 18, 2018 

Agenda Package 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

June 11, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District will be 
held on June 18, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, 
Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 
1.    Roll Call 
2.    Approval of the Minutes of the May 21, 2018 Meeting 
3.    Audience Comments 
4.    Approval of Financial Statements for May 2018 
5.    Consideration of Quote for Preparation of GASB 75 Disclosures for a Total Cost 

of $6,300 
6.    Consideration of Resolution 2018-12, Approving Paver Incentive Program  
7.    Consideration of Agreement Renewal with Air America for Preventative 

Maintenance  
8.    Request from Globaltech to Revise Labor Rates 
9.    Consideration of Work Authorizations  

A. Work Authorization #140 for Design Build Services related to Deep Injection 
Well Dual Zone Monitor Well #4 Construction at a Total Cost of $2,052,418 

B. Work Authorization #144 for Deep Injection Wells Mechanical Integrity Test 
for a Total Cost of $139,774 

10.  Staff Reports  
A. Manager – Ken Cassel 
B. Engineer – Rick Olson  
C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 
 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser  (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
D. Attorney  

11. Supervisors’ Requests 
12. Adjournment 

 
 

Agenda Package 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 
Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the meeting.  If 
you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 
District Manager 
 
cc: District Staff  
 Stephen Bloom   
 Seth Behn    
 Terry Lewis  
 Beverley Servé  
 Jamie Barreto  

Rick Olson  
 

Agenda Package 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Package 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, May 21, 2018 at 4:01 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President 

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish  Secretary 

      

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Seth Behn  District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Marta Rubio Accounting 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Shawn Frankenhauser  Drainage Department 

 Curt Dwiggins  Field Superintendent 

 Eric Van Malssen Stantec (Via Telephone) 

 Several Residents 

        

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the May 21, 2018 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 26, 

2018 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the April 26, 2018 meeting and Dr. 

Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Once correction was made, which will be included in the amended copy of the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the April 26, 2018 meeting were approved 

as amended. 

Agenda Package 5



May 21, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Dr. Shank gave a brief statement about the District’s passive park.  He stated the nature of 

the park will not be changed.  The only change is a small memorial and additional park benches. 

 The floor was opened to audience comments. 

 Mr. Doug Hardin expressed concern about people coming into the neighborhood and 

the location of the memorial.  He also stated there is no parking for visitors to the park 

and questioned how the park will be funded.   

 Several residents questioned why the HOA was not informed.  Dr. Shank stated the 

Board was not aware there was an HOA. 

 Several residents expressed their opposition to the memorial at the passive park. 

 Ms. Mekhal Kramer expressed concern over increased traffic and safety issues with 

children playing in the neighborhood.   

 Ms. Mindy Schwartz stated the HOA had to post a sign a couple of years ago on NW 

121st Terrace near the canal because of people trespassing on private property to fish.  

Because the neighborhood has easy access to the Sawgrass Expressway, there have 

been several cars broken into.  She feels the memorial will attract unwanted nuisance. 

 Ms. Sheryl Engelman stated there are three homes that face the passive park.  She 

does not want a view of a memorial that looks like a cemetery.   Parking will also be 

an issue.  She also fears this will lead to burglaries.   

 Ms. Melissa Goett agreed with the other residents’ concerns.  She noted there is 

already an issue with traffic and cars speeding in the neighborhood.  She suggested 

using the funds to donate a work of art to a City Park in memory of the victims.  

 A resident suggested the Board meet with the HOA Board to discuss this issue.  The 

Board agreed to discuss this further with representatives from the HOA. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization 

#143 for Site 12 Canal Bank Stabilization  

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the ninth order of business was moved up in the meeting 

agenda. 

 

 Mr. Olson reviewed work associated with Work Authorization #143 for a total cost of 

$346,315. 

Agenda Package 6



May 21, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 Mr. Robert Wilson asked what the timetable will be for the work. 

 Mr. Olson responded the contractor will be ready to mobilize by the end of August to the 

beginning of September.  Additional data needs to be gathered to complete the project design.  

Also, it is not recommended to have large barges in the canals during hurricane season.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #143 was approved at an amount not 

to exceed $346,315. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

April 2018 

 The Board reviewed the financial statements.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financials for April 2018 were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed General 

Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 and 

Consideration of Resolution 2018-10, 

Approving the Budget and Setting a 

Public Hearing 

The following was discussed: 

 

 There was discussion regarding the amount of funds in reserves and how much needs 

to be raised through assessments.   

 Dr. Shank requested an estimate of hardening of the infrastructure for the general fund 

to prevent major damage from a hurricane. He also requested pictures of the storm 

drains, the amount of funds spent over the last four years for canals, debris removal, 

and infrastructure as well as before and after pictures.  He wants all of this included in 

the PowerPoint Presentation for the public hearing. 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed the Board’s options for Resolution 2018-10.  One schedules both 

the assessment public hearing and the general fund public hearing on July 23, 2018.  

The other option is to hold the public hearing for assessments on July 23, 2018 and 

the general fund public hearing on August 20, 2018.  The second option allows for 

what is adopted during the assessment public hearing to be reflected in the budget 

presented at the general fund public hearing.   

 There was Board consensus to do the second option. 

Agenda Package 7



May 21, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Dr. Shank asked if the numbers are going to change significantly if the District uses 

$3.2 Million instead of $3 Million. 

 Mr. Van Malssen responded at $3 Million the rate per ERU is $279.01.  If you 

increase it to $3.2 the rate goes up approximately $3. 

 The Board discussed whether they should do three or four years of assessments and 

agreed to do three years. 

 Dr. Shank requested a simple description from Stantec for the public hearing of what 

an ERU is, how it is derived and how the average impervious and pervious ratio was 

determined. 

 Mr. St. Cavish noted a scrivener’s error on both resolutions. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-10, setting a public hearing to consider 

adopting a non ad valorem assessment for the District general fund 

on July 23, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the Courtyard by Marriot located 

at 620 N. University Drive, was adopted with corrections to the 

scrivener’s error.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-11, approving the tentative general fund 

budget for Fiscal Year 2019 and setting the public hearing for 

August 20, 2018, was adopted with corrections to the scrivener’s 

error.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Engagement Letter with 

Keefe McCullough to Perform the Fiscal 

Year 2018 Financial Audit  

  The Board reviewed the engagement letter.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by St. Cavish with all in 

favor the engagement letter with Keefe McCullough to perform the 

Fiscal Year 2018 financial audit was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Award of Contract D 

2018-02 for Two Sprayers for Drainage 

Department (Placeholder) 

 This item was tabled. 

  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 8



May 21, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINES Consideration of Analytical Services from 

Florida Spectrum Environmental 

Services, Inc. Extending the Terms of the 

Collier County Contract to CSID for Two 

Years  

 Mr. McIntosh reviewed the extension to the contract with Florida Spectrum 

Environmental Services, Inc. under the Collier County piggyback.  The current contract expires 

this month.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the extension to the Florida Spectrum Environmental 

Services, Inc. contract for analytical services was approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Permit Approval for CVS 

at 11375 West Atlantic Boulevard 

 Mr. Cassel explained that Mr. Hanks did review this.  The project is for interior work 

only and does not affect the District.  They have a valid five year stormwater permit for the 

standalone building.  A letter of no objection was issued.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish the letter 

of no objection for the CVS at 11375 West Atlantic Boulevard was 

approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Assessment Mailing 

 Dr. Shank stated he has been working with Mr. Lewis on the notice letter.  He would like 

for the letter to be sent on behalf of the Board of Supervisors. 

 Mr. St. Cavish questioned the order of the last two sentences under section one.  He 

suggested it be reworded.  He also suggested adding a sentence under section two stating the 

District needs to prepare for the possible outlay of funds projected if it is hit by a category three 

hurricane.   

  

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel  

 Mr. Cassel stated he will have the notices published for the public hearings with the 

proper locations.   

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

 Mr. Olson reviewed his project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record. 

Agenda Package 9



May 21, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly stated the work orders went up in 

March and April because of the lack of rain and more properties being irrigated.  He also 

reported the District is $81,000 over in the water and sewer budget due to the new program that 

just started a few months ago, and $64,000 higher in the delinquency program.  The budget 

numbers will be adjusted for the Fiscal Year 2019 budget.   

   

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported the debris removal is 98% complete.  He is working to find out 

what proper permits are required by the County with regard to debris disposal. 

 Dr. Shank related a message from Mr. Lewis that he spoke with Ms. Sherry Whitacre at 

the City of Coral Springs about a zoning letter for the County’s debris disposal permit.  Ms. 

Whitacre will find out how the City handled the issue on their site.  He will likely hear back from 

Ms. Whitacre next week. 

 Mr. McIntosh is looking into having a permanent site, which would be permitted to use 

for vegetative debris for five years.  

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 

 

Agenda Package 10



May 21, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported there is an interview for a possible new trainee for wastewater plant.  

There is another new employee starting on Wednesday.   

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted.   

 

 D. Attorney 

 Mr. Behn stated they will be following up to make sure the zoning issue is correct and 

will also coordinate to get the notification out for the public hearing.   

 Mr. Daly stated he is working with Mr. Lewis on a response to the Broward County 

School Board’s claims on how the District should bill them. 

 Dr. Shank addressed extending invitations to Representative Kristin Jacobs and Senator 

Lauren Book for an onsite visit. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Requests  

 There was brief discussion on how to proceed with meeting with the West Glen HOA. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Package 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Package 12



 

 

 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
FINANCIAL REPORTING – MAY 2018 

Agenda Package 13



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Coral Springs 
Improvement District 

 
 

Financial Reporting 
for 

MAY 2018 
 

 
 

JUNE 18, 2018 
Board of Supervisors Meeting 

 

Agenda Package 14



General Water & Sewer General
Description Fund Fund Fixed Assets Totals

ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents:
  Checking Accounts 1,221,503$     3,620,313               -$                     4,841,816$          
  Cash on Hand -                  500                         -                       500                      
  Money Market Accounts 2,118,001       7,217,621               -                       9,335,622            
  Investments 2,516,927       9,352,480               -                       11,869,407          
  Certificates of Deposit -                  257,486                  -                       257,486               
Restricted Cash -                  -                          -                       -                       
Restricted Investments -                  6,137,432               -                       6,137,432            
Accounts Receivable -                  525,941                  -                       525,941               
Unbilled Utility Revenues Receivable -                  678,600                  -                       678,600               
Accrued Interest Receivable -                  8,761                      -                       8,761                   
Due from Other Funds 4,506              -                          -                       4,506                   
Prepaid Expenses 5,037              377,430                  -                       382,467               
Bond Costs-2016 Series -                  -                          -                       -                       
Deferred Outflow-2007 Series -                  1,715,296               -                       1,715,296            
Land -                  361,739                  553,200               914,939               
Easements -                  394,998                  -                       394,998               
Meters in Field (Net) -                  1,299,989               -                       1,299,989            
Machinery & Equipment (Net) -                  247,268                  82,138                 329,406               
Imp. Other than Bldgs (Net) -                  53,158,394             12,890,274          66,048,668          
Buildings (Net) -                  167,407                  -                       167,407               
Construction in Progress -                  725,728                  -                       725,728               

Total Assets 5,865,974$     86,247,383$           13,525,612$        105,638,969$      
 
 
 

 
 
  

Coral Springs Improvement District
Balance Sheet

May 31, 2018

All Fund Types and Account Groups

- 1 -

Agenda Package 15



General Water & Sewer General
Description Fund Fund Fixed Assets Totals

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable -$                14,158$                  -$                     14,158$               
Contracts Payable -                  -                          -                       -                       
Retainage Payable -                  -                          -                       -                       
Accrued Int Payable-2016 Series -                  424,509                  -                       424,509               
Accrued R & R Reserve -                  -                          -                       -                       
Accrued Wages Payable 13,511            103,243                  -                       116,754               
Accrued Vac/Sick Time Payable -                  246,297                  -                       246,297               
Pension Payable -                  -                          -                       -                       
Utility Tax Payable -                  52,826                    -                       52,826                 
Payroll Taxes Payable -                  -                       -                       
Deposits 24,475            549,880                  -                       574,355               
Deferred Revenues -                  515                         -                       515                      
Due to Other Funds -                  5,405                      -                       5,405                   
Net OPEB Obligation -                  255,067                  -                       255,067               
Bonds Payable-2016 Series -                  41,755,000             -                       41,755,000          

Total Liabilities 37,986$          43,406,900$           -$                     43,444,886$        
 

FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION  
 

Fund Balance:   
  Unspendable 5,037              -                          -                       5,037                   
  Assigned 4,750,000       -                          -                       4,750,000            
  Unassigned -                  -                          -                       -                       
  Unassigned 1,072,951       -                          -                       1,072,951            
Net Position -                  42,840,483             -                       42,840,483          
Investment in GFA -                  -                          13,525,612          13,525,612          

Total Fund Balance / Net Assets 5,827,988$     42,840,483$           13,525,612$        62,194,083$        

Total Liabilities &
    Fund Balance / Net Assets 5,865,974$     86,247,383$           13,525,612$        105,638,969$      

 
 

- 2 -

Balance Sheet

May 31, 2018

All Fund Types and Account Groups

Coral Springs Improvement District

Agenda Package 16



Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru  Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Assessments (Net) 1,781,819$   1,775,362$       1,775,362$          -$                      
Permit Review Fees 1,000            2,500                2,500                  -                        
Interest Income 12,000          8,000                34,483                 26,483              
Shared Personnel Revenue 32,909          21,939              21,939                 -                        
Miscellaneous Revenue -                   -                        -                          -                        
Carry Forward Assigned Funds 187,850        -                        -                          -                        

Total Revenues 2,015,578$   1,807,801$       1,834,284$          26,483$            
 
 

EXPENDITURES:  
 

Administrative  
    
Supervisor Fees 7,200$          4,800$              4,800$                 -$                  
Salaries/Wages 145,441        100,690            99,287                 1,403                
Special Pay 266               266                   271                     (5)                      
FICA Taxes 11,678          8,085                7,981                  104                   
Pension Expense 15,999          11,076              11,952                 (876)                  
Health Insurance 56,377          37,585              33,030                 4,555                
Workers Comp. Ins. 410               273                   349                     (76)                    
Engineering Fees 30,000          15,000              6,638                  8,362                
Attorney Fees 36,000          24,000              34,541                 (10,541)             
Special Consulting Services 56,887          37,925              78,396                 (40,471)             
Annual Audit 7,850            7,850                7,900                  (50)                    
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 435               290                   -                          290                   
Management Fees 55,644          37,096              37,096                 -                        
Telephone Expense 3,175            2,117                2,117                  -                        
Postage 636               424                   424                     -                        
Printing & Binding 1,200            800                   800                     -                        
Building Rent 12,000          8,000                8,000                  -                        
Insurance 1,123            749                   737                     12                     
Legal Advertising 2,000            1,333                453                     880                   
Contingencies/Other Current Charges -                   -                        159                     (159)                  
Computer/Technology Expense 29,400          24,500              23,961                 539                   
Digital Record Management 1,000            667                   313                     354                   
Office Supplies 7,125            4,750                4,750                  -                        
Dues, Subscriptions 8,300            1,712                1,712                  -                        
Promotional Expenses 4,800            -                        -                          -                        
Capital Outlay -                   -                        -                          -                        

Total Administrative 494,946$      329,988$          365,667$             (35,679)$           
 

 
 
 
 
 

- 3 -

Coral Springs Improvement District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

Agenda Package 17



Prorated Actual
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru  Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

Coral Springs Improvement District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

Field Operations

Salaries and Wages 257,579$      178,324$          186,816$             (8,492)$             
Special Pay 813               813                   815                     (2)                      
FICA Taxes 19,704          13,641              14,139                 (498)                  
Pension Expense 28,334          19,616              22,432                 (2,816)               
Health Insurance 81,220          54,147              55,567                 (1,420)               
Worker's Comp. Insurance 14,270          9,513                12,198                 (2,685)               
Water Quality Testing 2,400            1,600                1,076                  524                   
Communications-Radios/Cellphones 1,272            848                   1,151                  (303)                  
Electric Expense 1,411            941                   561                     380                   
Rentals & Leases -                   -                        -                          -                        
Insurance 13,372          8,915                8,701                  214                   
Hurricane Irma -                   -                        563,441               (563,441)           
R & M - General 53,410          31,156              10,789                 20,367              
R & M - Culvert Inspection & Cleaning 69,500          46,333              19,500                 26,833              
R & M - Canal Dredging & Maintenance -                   -                        -                          -                        
R & M - Vegetation Management 15,000          6,325                6,325                  -                        
Operating Supplies - General 1,025            683                   1,873                  (1,190)               
Operating Supplies - Chemicals 113,346        76,509              76,425                 84                     
Operating Supplies - Uniforms 1,760            1,173                930                     243                   
Operating Supplies - Motor Fuels 54,694          31,905              3,611                  28,294              
Dues, Licenses 3,672            1,359                1,359                  -                        
Capital Outlay-Equipment 47,850          29,570              29,570                 -                        
Capital Improvements 140,000        60,258              60,258                 -                        

 
Total Field 920,632$      573,629$          1,077,537$          (503,908)$         

  
Total Expenditures 1,415,578$   903,617$          1,443,204$          (539,587)$         

   
Reserves:
Reserved for 1st Qtr Operating 350,000        204,167            -                          204,167            
Reserved for Projects & Emergencies 250,000        145,833            -                          145,833            

Total Reserves 600,000$      350,000$          -$                    350,000$          
 
Total Expenditures & Reserves 2,015,578$   1,253,617$       1,443,204$          (189,587)$         

Excess Revenues Over (Under)
   Expenditures & Reserves -$              554,184$          391,080$             (163,104)$         

Fund Balance Beginning  5,436,908$          

Fund Balance Ending  5,827,988$          
 
 
 
 

- 4 -

Agenda Package 18



Prorated Actual  
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru   Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

REVENUES:

Water Revenue 6,467,008$      4,311,339        4,352,272$         40,933$          
Sewer Revenue 5,852,977        3,901,985        3,949,940            47,955            
Standby Revenue 3,120               2,080               2,080                   -                  
Processing Fees 12,000             8,000               10,980                 2,980              
Lien Information Fees 9,000               6,000               11,825                 5,825              
Delinquent Fees 45,000             30,000             136,310               106,310          
Contract Utility Billing Services 56,782             37,855             37,855                 -                  
Contract HR & Payroll Services 12,526             8,351               8,351                   -                  
Facility Connection Fees -                   -                   25,200                 25,200            
Meter Fees -                   -                   -                       -                  
Line Connection Fees -                   -                   37,350                 37,350            
Interest Income-Restricted -                   -                   44,896                 44,896            
Interest Income-Operations 30,000             20,000             109,090               89,090            
Rent Revenue 61,810             41,207             61,807                  20,600            
Technology Sharing Revenue 15,000             10,000             10,000                 -                  
Misc. Revenues 12,000             8,000               25,686                 17,686            
Renewal & Replacement 248,000           -                   -                       -                  
Carryforward Prior Yr Fund Balance 6,702,033        243,584           243,584               -                  

Total Revenues 19,527,256$    8,628,401$      9,067,226$         438,825$        
 
 
 
 
 

- 5 -

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

Agenda Package 19



Prorated Actual  
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru   Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

EXPENSES:    

Administrative

Salaries/Wages/Overtime 950,246$         657,863$         675,034$              (17,171)$         
Special Pay 2,311               2,311               2,328                   (17)                  
FICA Taxes 72,693             50,326             51,513                 (1,187)             
Pension Expense 114,030           78,944             80,871                 (1,927)             
Health Insurance 184,003           122,669           120,141               2,528              
Workers Comp. Insurance 2,564               1,709               797                      912                 
Unemployment Comp 1,000               667                  1,925                   (1,258)             
Engineering Fees 24,000             16,000             13,469                  2,531              
Trustee Fees/ Other Debt Exp. 14,211             9,474               9,159                   315                 
Attorney Fees 12,000             8,000               18,921                  (10,921)           
Special Council Services 59,750             38,340             38,369                 (29)                  
Travel & Per Diem 4,500               3,000               -                       3,000              
Annual Audit 11,850             11,850             11,850                  -                  
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 3,315               2,210               -                       2,210              
Management Fees 83,469             55,646             55,646                 -                  
Telephone 11,640             7,760               7,321                    439                 
Postage 36,800             24,533             17,035                  7,498              
Printing & Binding 21,160             14,107             14,898                  (791)                
Electric 11,881             6,931               5,669                   1,262              
Rentals and Leases 2,850               1,900               1,614                    286                 
Insurance 14,007             9,338               9,437                   (99)                  
Repair and Maintenance 34,710             20,248             6,720                   13,528            
Legal Advertising 3,000               2,000               6,776                   (4,776)             
Other Current Charges 27,060             18,040             16,453                 1,587              
Credit Card Merchant Fees 63,600             42,400             42,522                 (122)                
Computer/Technology Expense 74,640             49,760             26,687                 23,073            
Digital Record Management -                   -                    -                       -                  
Toilet Rebate 14,850             9,900               7,524                   2,376              
Office Supplies 6,000               4,000               244                      3,756              
Dues, Memberships, Etc 11,500             1,806               1,806                   -                  
Promotional Expenses 16,170             12,282             12,282                 -                  
Capital Outlay 50,000             -                   -                       -                  

Total Administrative 1,939,810$      1,284,014$      1,257,011$         27,003$          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

- 6 -

Agenda Package 20



Prorated Actual  
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru   Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

Plant Operations  

Salaries and Wages 1,625,499$      1,125,345$      985,013$             140,332$        
Special Pay 2,865               2,761               2,761                   -                  
FICA Taxes 124,352           86,090             75,377                 10,713            
Pension Expense 192,414           133,210           112,857               20,353            
Health Insurance 307,878           205,252           188,723               16,529            
Worker's Comp. Insurance 56,731             37,821             48,508                  (10,687)           
Water Quality Testing 74,066             43,205             35,293                  7,912              
Telephone 8,592               5,728               4,714                   1,014              
Electric Expense 669,233           390,386           382,773               7,613              
Rentals & Leases 13,400             8,933               2,226                   6,707              
Insurance 153,710           102,473           102,811               (338)                
Repair & Maint-General 873,007           363,753           347,369               16,384            
Repair & Maint-Filters for Water Plant 41,300             24,092             18,134                 5,958              
Sludge Management-Sewer 189,124           94,562             72,316                 22,246            
Advertisement (Employment) 6,000               4,000               2,160                   1,840              
Office Supplies 2,265               1,510               1,651                   (141)                
Operating Supplies-General 54,175             36,117             42,150                 (6,033)             
Operating Supplies-Chemicals 421,102           210,551           157,041               53,510            
Operating Supplies-Uniforms 8,065               5,377               4,264                   1,113              
Operating Supplies-Motor Fuels 144,504           4,874               4,874                   -                  
Dues, Licenses, Etc.-Other 38,319             14,431             14,431                 -                  
Capital Outlay 3,232,934        594,832           594,832                -                  
Renewal & Replacement Expense 248,000           91,881             91,881                 -                  

Total Plant Operations 8,487,535$      3,587,184$      3,292,159$         295,025$        
 

 
 
 

- 7 -

Agenda Package 21



Prorated Actual  
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru   Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

Field Operations  

Salaries/ Wages/Overtime 719,367$         498,023$         455,949$             42,074$          
Special Pay 1,405               1,354               1,354                   -                  
FICA Taxes 55,034             38,100             34,645 3,455              
Pension Expense 86,321             59,761             52,191                 7,570              
Health Insurance 190,622           127,081           111,111               15,970            
Worker's Comp. Insurance 33,522             22,348             28,671                 (6,323)             
Water Quality Testing 1,000               667                  675                      (8)                    
Naturescape Irrigation Serv 4,679               3,119               -                       3,119              
Telephone 10,800             7,200               6,916                   284                 
Electric 105,259           70,173             61,401                 8,772              
Rent Expense 13,500             9,000               10,966                 (1,966)             
Rent Expense-SCADA 56,040             37,360             37,540                 (180)                
Insurance 20,016             13,344             13,707                  (363)                
Repair and Maintenace 305,830           178,401           174,341               4,060              
Meters-Replacement Program 8,031               5,354               24,728                 (19,374)           
Meters-New Connections 4,632               3,088               -                       3,088              
Meters-Supplies 6,708               4,472               2,977                   1,495              
Advertising Employment 440                  293                  1,840                   (1,547)             
Office Supplies 1,680               1,120               529                      591                 
Operating Supplies-General 98,795             57,630             35,947                  21,683            
Operating Supplies-Uniforms 5,810               3,873               2,694                   1,179              
Operating Supplies-Motor Fuels 23,504             15,669             25,350                 (9,681)             
Dues, Licenses, Etc 12,536             8,357               4,083                   4,274              
Capital Outlay 3,233,999        697,564           697,564                -                  
Renewal & Replacement -                   -                   -                        -                  

Total Field Operations 4,999,530$      1,863,351$      1,785,179$         78,172$          
   

Total Operating Expenses 15,426,875$    6,734,549$      6,334,349$         400,200$        
   

Reserves:
Required Reserve for R & R -                   -                       -                       -                                         
Reserve for Future Debt Service Obligations 1,000,000        666,667           666,667               -                  
Total Operating  Exp & Reserve 16,426,875$    7,401,216$      7,001,016$         400,200$        

Available for Debt Service 3,100,381$      1,227,185$      2,066,210$         839,025$        

Debt Service
Principal
 2016 Series 1,545,000        1,030,000        1,030,000            -                  
Interest  
 2016 Series 1,273,528        849,018           849,018               -                  
Total Debt Service 2,818,528$      1,879,018$      1,879,018$         -$                

 
Excess Revenues (Expenses) 281,853           (651,833)          187,192               839,025          

Net Assets Beginning  42,653,291$       
 

Net Assets Ending  42,840,483$       
   

-8-

Agenda Package 22



Prorated Actual  
Adopted Budget 8 Months Variance
Budget Thru   Ending Favorable

FYE 2018 5/31/2018 5/31/2018 (Unfavorable)

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending May 31, 2018

  

Revenues 9,067,226$         
Operating Expenditures:  
   Operating Expenditures-Admin 1,257,011            
   Operating Expenditures-Plant 3,292,159            
   Operating Expenditures-Field 1,785,179            
Total Operating Expenditures 6,334,349$         

Required Reserve for R&R -                       
Required Reserve for future Debt Service    666,667               
Total Operating Exp & Reserves 7,001,016$         

Debt Service
Coverage

Available for Debt Service 2,066,210$         1.10                

Less: Debt Service 1,879,018            

Excess Revenues (Exp) 187,192$             

 

-9-

Summary of Operations
and

Debt Service Coverage

Agenda Package 23



  Assessments
Collected

 (net of all
Date  Commissions 

 & Fees)

10/31/2017 -$                      
11/21/2017 334,243                 

12/8/2017 1,068,525              
12/12/2017 67,083              
12/29/2017 96,538              

1/12/2018 43,119              
2/15/2018 46,141                   
3/16/2018 30,261                   

4/13/2018 68,938                   
5/15/2018 20,515                   

  
 

Totals  1,775,362$            
 

 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS FOR FYE 2018

May 31, 2018

Agenda Package 24



Agenda Package 25



Agenda Package 26



Agenda Package 27



Agenda Package 28



Agenda Package 29



Agenda Package 30



Agenda Package 31



Agenda Package 32



Agenda Package 33



Agenda Package 34



Agenda Package 35



Agenda Package 36



Agenda Package 37



Agenda Package 38



Agenda Package 39



Agenda Package 40



Agenda Package 41



Agenda Package 42



Agenda Package 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Package 44



 FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES, INC. 
 

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 300    Post Office Box 1757    Tallahassee, FL 32302-1757 
 (850) 222-9684    Fax  (850) 222-3806    Web site: www.flcities.com 

 
May 4, 2018 
 
Jan Zilmer  
City of Coral Springs Improvement District  
 
Re: Preparation of GASB 75 Disclosures for the City of Coral Springs Improvement District 
 
Dear Ms. Zilmer: 
 
Pursuant to your request, I have set forth below our fee to provide the actuarial calculations required by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75 (GASB 75). 
 
It is my understanding that:  (i) we are to use a measurement date of September 30, 2017;  (ii) there are 
approximately 0 individuals who are receiving post-employment benefits and 52 employees who may become 
eligible for post-employment benefits in the future;  (iii) the post-employment healthcare benefits are fully 
insured ;  (iv) retirees may choose from three health plan(s);  (v) there is no trust fund from which post-
employment benefits are paid;  (vi) subsidized post-employment life insurance is not provided; and  (vii) there 
are no unit(s) for which costs and liabilities must be separately disclosed.   Based on the information above, I 
have prepared the following fee quotation. 
 
Our fixed retainer fee will be $6,300.00 for the following services: 
 
1. Performance of an actuarial valuation pursuant to the provisions of GASB 75 and preparation of an 

actuarial valuation report as of the cited measurement date, complete with all necessary calculations, 
information, and disclosures as required by GASB 75 and other applicable actuarial professional standards; 

 
2. Miscellaneous telephone calls between the actuary, the relevant employees of the Florida League of Cities, 

and any City of Coral Springs Improvement District employees or other professionals connected with the 
cited work, including conference telephone calls as needed to discuss the assumptions used in the 
calculations and to explain the results of the valuation to City of Coral Springs Improvement District 
officials. 

 
Note that, previously under GASB 45, we were able to provide two years’ of valuation results in a single report.  
However, because under GASB 75 the valuation must be re-run as of each measurement date to reflect an 
updated return on 20-year municipal bonds, we can no longer provide two years’ of valuation results in a 
single report.  Therefore, the valuation described above must be performed as of each distinct measurement 
date, which means that, for most employers, a separate GASB 75 valuation will be required each fiscal year. 
 
The report will be provided on a first-come, first-served basis as of the date on which we receive all necessary 
information, including, but not limited to, employee and retiree data, claims experience (if applicable), retiree 
premiums, City of Coral Springs Improvement District contributions and/or premiums, and other information 
set forth in our standard data request letter.  We anticipate that a GASB 75 valuation report will be available in 
as little as three weeks from this date during the summer season, but that the processing time for a GASB 75 
valuation report may stretch to as long as 10 weeks from this date during the winter season due to the fact 
that most Florida public employers operate on an October 1 fiscal year.  Therefore, we encourage you to 

Agenda Package 45



submit the necessary data and information as soon as possible and to submit the information in the late spring 
of each year to avoid a lengthy wait for your GASB 75 report. 
 
If you agree to this proposal, please have this signed and dated by the appropriate official and send a copy to 
me. 
 
 
                        ______________________________                       _______________________________ 
                        Signature                                                              Title  
 
 
                        ______________________________                       _______________________________ 
                        Printed Name                                                        Date  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jeff Blomeley 
Investment and Retirement Services Manager 
Florida League of Cities, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1757 
Tallahassee, FL  32302 
800-616-1513 x 3614 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Package 46



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Package 47



 

00995865-1   

RESOLUTION 2018 - 12 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL SPRINGS 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLAR ($250) 

INCENTIVE PAYMENT EACH YEAR TO THE FIRST FIFTY DISTRICT RESIDENTS TO 

REPLACE A CONCRETE OR OTHER IMPERVIOUS SURFACE DRIVEWAY WITH A 

PERVIOUS PAVER TYPE DRIVEWAY 

 

WHEREAS, a substantial number of residential structures within the Coral Springs 

Improvement District (the “District”) were originally constructed with concrete of other 

impervious materials, and 

 

WHEREAS, such impervious materials accelerate surface water runoff into District canals 

and other water bodies and contribute to potential flooding as well as introducing pollutants such 

as nitrogen and phosphorous to the water column causing algae blooms, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) has concluded that 

replacing impervious driveway surfaces with pervious material such as pavers will reduce surface 

water runoff and will improve water quality within District water bodies, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board has approved an incentive payment of two hundred and fifty dollars 

($250) to the first fifty district residents each year that convert their driveway to pervious material 

such as pavers. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT: 

 

Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated into this 

Resolution. 

 

Section 2.  The first fifty District residents each calendar year that convert their 

residential driveway from an impervious surface to a pervious paver-type 

surface shall be entitled to a two hundred and fifty dollar ($250) incentive 

payment from the District upon confirmation by the District manager that 

the conversion has been completed. 

 

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District this June 18th, 2018. 

 

________________________________________ 

Martin Shank, President 

 

________________________________________ 

Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary  

Agenda Package 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

  

Agenda Package 49



Agenda Package 50



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Package 51



Agenda Package 52



Agenda Package 53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Package 54



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  

Agenda Package 55



  

      1 of 14 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 

CSID WA No. 140 

Globaltech No. 151035 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization 

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth 

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as 

though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the CSID DIW Dual Zone 

Monitor Well 4 Construction, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having a direct 

contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the performance of a 

part of the work contracted for under the terms of this Work Authorization with the 

OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

CSID operates two deep injection wells (DIWs) to dispose treated wastewater and 

concentrate reject from its membrane water treatment plant.  DIW-1 contains two 

monitoring tubes to provide representative groundwater samples to demonstrate 

to the regulatory authorities that injected water is not migrating into potential 

drinking water production zones of the aquifer.  The zones are sampled monthly 

with results reported to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

(FDEP).  Within the last several years, the monitoring tubes have become fouled 

and there is a concern that at some point soon they will no longer yield adequate 

Agenda Package 56



  

      2 of 14 

flow to produce representative samples.  In August 2017, CSID entered into an 

agreement with FDEP to abandon the existing monitoring tubes in DIW-1 and 

install a new Dual Zone Monitoring Well within 150 feet of DIW-1.  This Work 

Authorization provides CSID with a new Dual Zone Monitoring Well for DIW-1. 

  

Task 1 – Engineering Services  

This task includes project management and engineering services required 

to complete the project.   

 

Engineering and Project Management 

1. Negotiate with the assistance of McNabb Hydrogeologic Consultants 

(MHC) project scope with FDEP. 

2. Attend preliminary scoping meetings with the OWNER to assist in 

preliminary design parameters and overall scope. 

3. Prepare drilling specifications and drawings for the Dual Zone 

Monitoring Well. 

4. Meet with CSID staff to review construction documents and sequence. 

5. Advertise project to pre-screened drilling contractors. 

6. Conduct pre-bid meeting and site tour with prospective bidders. 

7. Address bidders questions and prepare addenda to the contract 

documents. 

8. Evaluate bids and select lowest cost responsive subcontractor. 

9. Prepare detailed construction schedule to include as a minimum; 

design, site mobilization, detailed construction activities, scheduled shut 

downs and durations, equipment/material delivery times, testing, and 

startup and commissioning. 

10. In cooperation with MHC, FIRM will provide resident over-sight and 

testing during drilling activities.  This will include the following: 

a. Resident observation during critical activities. 

b. Review, administer, and track equipment submittals.   

c. Review of submittals for all drilling related products. 

Agenda Package 57



  

      3 of 14 

d. Prepare Daily Drilling Reports. 

e. Verify material delivery in conformance with specifications. 

f. Coordinate and correspondence with FDEP. 

g. Document all testing activities. 

h. Coordinate with OWNER. 

i. Prepare Well Completion and Testing Report. 

11. During the construction of the Dual Zone Monitoring Well, Final 

Drawings will be prepared for the wellhead and sampling system. The 

wellhead will contain the following elements: 

a.) Upper zone draw pipe with centrifugal pump. 

b.) Upper zone pressure gauge. 

c.) Upper zone pressure transducer.  

d.) Upper zone flow meter and totalizer. 

e.) Lower zone submersible pump with power feed. 

f.) Lower zone pressure gauge. 

g.) Lower zone level sensor. 

h.) Lower zone flow meter and totalizer. 

12. Coordinate material and equipment purchase and subcontractors. 

13. Collect and analyze groundwater samples to satisfy the requirements of 

the FDEP permit. 

14. Schedule and conduct meetings, inspections, and testing with 

OWNER’s staff. 

15. Attend progress meetings and coordination meetings 

16. Conduct Substantial Completion inspection.  Develop punch-list items in 

association with OWNER.  

17. Conduct Final Completion inspection meeting and site walk through with 

OWNER.  

18. Prepare O&M Manual for new monitoring well mechanical equipment. 

19. Prepare record drawings.  Record drawings will include as-built 

elevations and coordinates of fittings, Record drawings will be delivered 

Agenda Package 58



  

      4 of 14 

to the OWNER in AutoCAD file format, Adobe PDF, and three (3) copies 

of 11” X 17” half-size drawings. 

20. Close out Construction Permit.   

Task 2 – Construction Services 

 

This task entails implementing the specifications prepared by Globaltech for 

the construction of a Dual-Zone Monitoring Well dated April 2018.In 

summary, the work will include the following:   

1. Mobilize to site. 

2. Conduct preconstruction video documentation. 

3. Cover existing pad stormwater drain with filter fabric and steel bearing 

plate to prevent drilling fluid and debris from entering drain. 

4. Coordinate electrical power for drilling activities with CSID staff. 

5. Prepare temporary facilities per drilling specifications. 

6. Install temporary drilling pad shallow monitoring wells.  

7. Construct new Dual Zone Monitoring Well per drawings included in 

Attachment A. 

8. Conduct all testing and reporting as described in project specifications. 

9. Install stainless steel wellhead per drawings included in Attachment A. 

10. Abandon by cement grouting monitoring tubes in DIW-1. 

11. Remove temporary shallow monitoring wells. 

12. Restore concrete pad around new well penetration. 

13. Demobilize and restore site to original condition. 

 

Work Conducted by Globaltech 

1. Remove and dispose all above-ground piping and electrical equipment 

and conduit associated with monitoring tubes at DIW-1. 

2. Install new stand, junction box and hand switches to control sampling 

pumps.   

3. Install new breakers within existing control panel for pump and sensors. 

Run power from existing control panel to new junction boxes. 

Agenda Package 59



  

      5 of 14 

4. Install submersible pump in lower monitoring zone. Install continuous 

power cable from junction box to pump.  Power cable will be meggered 

during installation. 

5. Install level sensor in lower monitoring zone within 1-inch drop pipe.  

Install aluminum conduit and run data cables to existing RTU within 

existing control panel for DIW-1.  Connect data cables to RTU to send 

radio signals to WWTP control room. 

6. Install pressure gauge on lower monitoring zone. 

7. Install 2-inch diameter stainless steel discharge line from lower 

monitoring zone discharge across drilling pad.  Install flow meter and 

0.5-inch sampling port on discharge line.  Install disconnects and valves 

as needed to isolate discharge line equipment. 

8. Install new pad mounted stand with sun shade for digital flow meter and 

totalizer display.  Power to be provided from existing DIW-1 control 

panel.  Connect flow meters from upper and lower zones to pad mounted 

display with additional data output routed to existing RTU. 

9. Install centrifugal pump on new concrete equipment pad for upper 

monitoring zone.  Connect power to new electrical stand. This item is 

optional based on the native pressure observed in the upper monitoring 

zone.  It will be determined during the construction phase if this will be 

installed.  A credit will be returned to OWNER if the pump is not needed. 

10. Install pressure transducer in upper monitoring zone.  Run cable through 

new aluminum conduit to existing RTU within DIW-1 control panel. 

Connect data cables to RTU to send radio signals to WWTP control 

room. 

11. Update SCADA system and monitoring displays in wastewater control 

operations room to reflect updated signals from new flowmeters and 

pressure transducers. 

12. Install pressure gauge on upper monitoring zone. 

13. Install 2-inch diameter stainless steel discharge line from upper 

monitoring zone discharge across drilling pad.  Install flow meter and 

Agenda Package 60



  

      6 of 14 

0.5-inch sampling port on discharge line.  Install disconnects and valves 

as needed to isolate discharge line equipment. 

14. Install new pole mounted lighting fixture to illuminate Monitor well and 

equipment.  Power to be provided from existing DIW-1 control panel. 

15. Demobilize and restore site to match preconstruction conditions. 
 

 
Assumptions 
 
Assumptions for the project are as follows: 
 

• Working hours will be 24 hours per day 7-days per week.  Drilling 

contractor will be responsible for complying with all local ordinances. 

• OWNER will pay the permit fees. 

• Drilling subcontractor will provide onsite sanitary facilities for crew, 

construction trailer for site staff, all waste disposal services. Water for 

construction activities will be provided by OWNER and back billed to 

drilling subcontractor. 

• An allowance of $50,000 is included with this project.  Allowance is only 

to be accessed with OWNER’s written approval.  Unused portion of 

allowance to be credited back to OWNER.  Allowance is in place for use 

at the OWNER’s discretion for additional work or for unforeseen 

conditions. 

• Power for sampling pumps will be supplied from existing DIW-1 control 

panel.  Neither a new electrical service nor control panel will be provided. 

• Data links from pressure and level sensors and the flow meters will use 

the existing RTU to communicate with the WWTP control panel.   

• Drilling subcontractor will not provide a field office for the on-site 

engineer.  CSID will identify a local office where the field resident can 

keep project files and review lithology.  It is currently anticipated that this 

area will be in the break room located in the Chlorine Building.  If 

necessary, CSID will provide a portable air conditioning unit. 

Agenda Package 61



  

      7 of 14 

• CSID will identify a suitable power source where subcontractor can 

connect a disconnect and circuit panel to provide 480V power.  Power 

requirements will be provided to CSID to assist with the location. 

• The subcontractor will be able to mobilize to staff immediately upon 

approval of this work authorization and completion of all necessary 

forms and permits. 

Section 3 – Location 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be at the CSID Wastewater 

Treatment Plant.  

Section 4 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

• Drawing and specifications for the drilling and testing of MW-4. 

• Drawings for MW-4 Wellhead, purge and sampling systems. 

• Submittals for materials/equipment.  

• Construction of Improvements. 

• Record Drawings of Improvements. 

• Weekly construction summaries. 

• Draft and Final Report on the Construction and Testing of the Dual Zone 

Monitoring Well. 

Section 5 – Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a Notice to 

Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to the following 

schedule: 

 

Agenda Package 62



  

      8 of 14 

Task       Time Elapsed to Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Award of Drilling Contract 30 Days after NTP 

Final Design of Wellhead and 
sampling systems 

60 Days after NTP 

Substantial Completion of MW-
1R 

120 Days after NTP 

Final Completion of MW-1R 150 Days after NTP  

Substantial Completion of MW-
1R Mechanical Systems 

165 Days after NTP 

Final Completion of MW-1R 
Mechanical Systems 

195 Days after NTP 

Submission of Well Completion 
Report 

210 Days after NTP 

Submission of Record Drawings 225 Days after NTP 

 

Section 6 – Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

2. Total job price:  $2,052,418 

3. On the terms contained in the FIRM’s said proposal for the doing of said 

work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically 

referred to and made a part of this contract.  

4. The cost for the above scope of services will be billed on a lump sum (LS) 

basis.  The LS is based on the materials, methods, and assumptions 

presented in the scope of services and may be adjusted based on final 

detail design and alternative selections or omissions.  The LS shall not be 

greater than the stated amount unless there is an approved increase in the 

scope of services.   

5. A Budget Summary for the above LS is provided in Attachment B.   

 
Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment 

1. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

Agenda Package 63



  

      9 of 14 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

2. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM 

Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work 

performed to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.  

3. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon 

the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be 

withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored 

materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's 

request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER 

will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If 

retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from 

subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with 

F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value 

of OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER 

determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as 

remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall 

be that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work 

required by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work 

be determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of 

the Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount 

of previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the 

Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.  

4. When the OWNER reduces the retainage to five percent (5%), FIRM must 

obtain the written consent of the Surety Companies furnishing the required 

Public Construction Bond on consent forms provided by the OWNER. The 

OWNER may reinstate the retainage up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER 

determines, at its discretion, that the FIRM is not making satisfactory 

Agenda Package 64



  

      10 of 14 

progress toward final completion of the Work or where there is other specific 

cause for such withholding.  

5. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials 

planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the 

requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the 

Specifications, and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or 

at another location acceptable to the OWNER.  Such material must be 

stored in a secure manor acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance 

with the manufacturer's recommendations.   

6. The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included 

in any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the 

following conditions:  

a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing 

the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this 

specific contract by name. 

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from 

whatever source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the 

Work.  

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be 

removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation 

into the Work. 

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the 

materials delivered (verified packing list). 

7. It is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the 

OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to 

these General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the 

Supplementary General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of 

the responsibility of ensuring the correctness of those materials and for 

furnishing and placing such materials in accordance with the 

requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, the Technical 

Specifications, and any approved changes thereto. 

Agenda Package 65



  

      11 of 14 

8. The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be 

accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, 

or other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the 

stored materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, 

security interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these 

General Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored 

materials and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance 

and other arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of 

which shall be satisfactory to the OWNER.  

9. The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials, 

and equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, 

whether incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no 

later than the time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other 

encumbrances.  

10. Progress Payments shall be made in accordance with the Local 

Government Prompt Payment Act. In the event any dispute with respect 

to any payment or pay request cannot be resolved between the FIRM 

and OWNER's project staff, FIRM may, in accordance with the 

alternative dispute resolution requirements of Florida Statute section 

218.72, et seq, demand in writing a meeting with and review by the 

OWNER’S (agency) director. In the absence of the agency director, a 

deputy director may conduct the meeting and review. Such meeting and 

review shall occur within ten (10) business days of receipt by OWNER 

of FIRM’s written demand. The OWNER’s manager, shall issue a written 

decision on the dispute within ten (10) business days of such meeting. 

This decision shall be deemed the OWNER's final decision for the 

purposes of the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.  

11. The OWNER may refuse to make payment of the full amount because 

claims have been made against the OWNER on account of the FIRM's 

performance of the Work, or because Liens have been filed in 

connection with the Work, or there are other items entitling the OWNER 

Agenda Package 66



  

      12 of 14 

to a credit against the amount recommended, but the OWNER must give 

the FIRM written notice within twenty (20) business days after the date 

on which the invoice is stamped as received which specifies the invoice 

deficiency and any action necessary to make the invoice complete and 

proper. 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any labor 

or equipment for the FIRM.  The FIRM shall provide all of the labor and equipment 

necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at the expense of the FIRM.  

Property of any kind that may be on the premises, which are the site of the 

performance of this contract, during the performance of this Work Authorization, 

shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM. 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Tim Martin as the OWNER's 

representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

• Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if 

requested by FIRM 

• Pay for any required permit fees 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent contractor in 

its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates Rick Olson as the 

FIRM’s representative.  

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth the 

type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to the minimum 

requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the FIRM 

thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is not maintained 

at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The OWNER will determine in 

its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory level of service. 

Agenda Package 67



  

      13 of 14 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

  

Agenda Package 68



  

      14 of 14 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  fourteen (14)  
pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM 
by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and 
in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written. 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Witness 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature of President 
 
 
Dr. Marty Shank                                       .                           
Printed Name of President 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 

 Approved as to form and legality 
 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

 
State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

 
___ day of _________, 2018 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

FIRM 
 
_____________________________________ 

Company 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President                          . 
Name and Title (typed or printed) 
 
____________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda Package 69



 

  

Attachment A 

 

Drawings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 70



Agenda Package 71



Agenda Package 72



Agenda Package 73



Agenda Package 74



 

  

Attachment B 

 

Budget Summary 

 

 

Agenda Package 75



Agenda Package 76



Agenda Package 77



Agenda Package 78



Agenda Package 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9B. 
  

Agenda Package 80



Agenda Package 81



Agenda Package 82



Agenda Package 83



Agenda Package 84



Agenda Package 85



Agenda Package 86



Agenda Package 87



Agenda Package 88



Agenda Package 89



Agenda Package 90



Agenda Package 91



Agenda Package 92



Agenda Package 93



Agenda Package 94



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Package 95



 

 

 

 

 

10B. 
  

Agenda Package 96



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

June 18, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

 

WA #128 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank 1 & 3 Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

 CSID staff removed Tank No. 1  

 Tanks delivered – 6/13/18 

 Installation of first tank nearly completed 

 

WA #129 - Fluoride System Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

 All mechanical systems in place 

 Finishing piping and electrical 

 Start up testing conducted on 6/14/18 

 

WA #131- HSP 7 Modifications – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

 Memo of understanding approved – 3/16/18 

 Completed modeling of high service pump system 

 Evaluate alternatives for HSP 7 

 Conducted meeting with CSID staff on 6/14 to review modeling results 

 

WA #132 – PW No. 6 - VFD Installation – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

 Control panel ordered March 30, 2018 

 Control panel delivered June 18. 2018 

 Coordinating installation with electrical subs 
 

WA #133 - Facility Arc-Flash Study – In Progress 

 Preparing electrical systems models 

 Collecting additional data from FPL 

 Preparing short circuit and arc flash calculations 

 Project approximately 5 weeks behind schedule. 
 

WA #134 – PW No. 9 – Redevelopment – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 2/26/18. 

 Field work began 4/12/18  

 First acid treatment resulted in 20% performance improvement 

 Second acid treatment resulted in a 60% performance improvement returning well to near 

original capacity (750 gallons per minute / specific capacity near 30 gpm/ft). 

 Well is currently being reassembled and disinfected. 

 Well should be returned to services by 6/25/18 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 97



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

June 18, 2018 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT (Cont.) 

 

WA #135 – DIW 20-inch Valve Replacement – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 3/16/18 

 Valves delivered 5/14/18. 

 Anticipated installation following WA-136 
 

WA #136 – DIW Buried Valve Replacement – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 3/16/18 

 Exploratory excavation performed 4/11 to confirm valve sizes and connections 

 Butterfly valves delivered 5/29/18. One valve was damaged and replaced on 6/06/18 

 Installation scheduled Week of 7/09/18.  

 

WA #138 – Ground Storage Tank Hydraulic Assessment – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

 Investigation alternatives to improve in-tank mixing 

 Met with staff to review findings and alternatives -5/30/18 

 Finalizing Technical Memorandum with findings and proposed alternatives 

 Will develop work authorization to implement improvements for July or Aug. Board  
 

WA #139 – Generator Diesel Fuel Line Replacement – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

 Contacted Broward County regarding need for permit 

 Prepared Purchase Order with Lutz Petroleum  

 Began preparing permit applications 

 

WA #141 – Plant D Repair – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

 Removed raker arms 

 Westech provided recommendations and costs for mechanical system replacement 

 Demolition started 6/07/18 

 Completed design and fabrication of tank wall brackets 

 

WA #142 – Lift Station 13 & 17 Rehabilitation – In Progress 

 Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

 Prepared Purchase Order to take over by-pass pumping 

 Prepared design and ordering collar and lid for LS-13 (2-month lead) 

 Clearing landscaping and gathering underground information for LS-17 

 

WA #143 – Site 12 Canal Bank Restoration – In Progress 

 Prepared Purchase Order for site survey with Avirom & Associates 

 Began developing base figures and details for design 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Package 98



 
Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

June 18, 2018 

 

 

 

WA #137 – High Service Pump Modifications (No. 1 & 2) – on July Board 

 Modeled high service pump system under WA 141 MOU 

 Developing alternatives and costs for HSP 1 & 2  

 

WA #140 - DIW Monitor Well Replacement – On June Board 

 

WA#144 – DIW 1 & 2 Mechanical Integrity Tests – On June Board 
 

Agenda Package 99



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

Agenda Package 100



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work ORDERS

2018 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 42 33 27 44 45 191

Mis-Reads 1 1 0 1 0 3

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work ORDERS

2017 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 33 29 15 23 339

Mis-Reads 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 4

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Agenda Package 101



Page 1 of 4 
 

                                                                    

                          

                       June Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 6/7/2018 

 

Our membranes recent performance decline 

  At the SEDA symposium that we attended last week 6/3 – 6/6 we had a conversation with some of the 

representatives from Toray and discussed the issue we are facing with our membranes. Some of the “higher 

ups” mentioned that they hadn’t had that “batch” (TMG20-430’s (our membrane model)) of membranes last 

more than seven years in any application where they were installed. 

  Membrane manufacturer’s warranties are typically 2-3 years which is all they will guarantee and they 

typically expect you to get 5 years from them. Anything less than that is not normal. Seven years is obviously 

better than five and is pretty typical for membrane replacement. You will hear of some plants that have 12 or 

even in very rare cases 15+ year old membranes but you have to keep in mind there are hundreds of factors 

that play a role in that. For example we were running at a recovery of 88% for the first 4 years while most of 

the plants with extended membrane life are running at 70-75%. They are also typically Nano (looser) 

membranes as opposed to Reverse Osmosis (tighter) like ours. 

 Have no fear however we have a game plan in place. Just as we did with train one where we moved some of 

those degraded membranes around and realized a 63% improvement in the overall water quality being 

produced by that particular train we will most likely do the same with the other two trains which are now 

showing similar signs. When the “new” tail membranes start to wear we will most likely just look to replace 

some or all of the membranes in the second stage. As I am sure most would agree we should seriously 

consider budgeting for a wholesale (first and second stage of all three trains) membrane replacement in fiscal 

year 18/19. If we don’t use all of those funds great but we should be prepared. 

  Just to be clear the overall water quality being produced by our plant is exactly what it has always been. 

We accomplish this by slightly reducing the bypass % in order to maintain our optimal water quality 

parameters. 

 

Agenda Package 102



Page 2 of 4 
 

Fluoridation system upgrade (Grant)  

 This project is approximately 90% complete. All of the equipment is in and everything that can be installed at 

this time has been. Some of these items include the analyzer, trenching and installing the new injection point, 

all of the concrete work, electrical, tanks, scale, pump skid, ventilation etc. We should have no problem 

spending the $69,189 (this total does not include work performed in May) left in grant funds by the deadline. 

   

     Update on Well 9’s rehab 

 Centerline Drilling performed the initial chemical treatment, air lifting, and over pumping techniques and only 

noticed a 20% increase in specific capacity. We approved a second chemical treatment which is now complete. 

After the first treatment the specific capacity was only up to 15 gpf (gallons per minute per foot of 

drawdown). After the second treatment the gravel pack dropped 23’ which is a great sign and we are now 

seeing 28 gpf. We are also evaluating the wellhead flange to see if it can be re used. It was in pretty rough 

shape but we are sandblasting it to see what sort of shape it’s really in. Globaltech is recommending that we 

move forward with placing this well back in service and feel confident that we can get the 750gpm that we 

had hoped for.  

Hypochlorite tanks 

 Staff disconnected and removed the North hypochlorite tank the week of 6/4. By doing this on both tanks we 

will save approximately $4,000 from this work authorization. The new tanks are due to arrive on 6/13 and 

Globaltech will begin installing one where the tank we just removed once was. Then they will of course do the 

same for the south tank. 

Open positions in our department 

  We have one licensed position open in our department. It has also been decided to add a trainee position 

which is a great addition as it will provide additional support and more relief in regards to schedules and 

coverage for time off as well as give an individual an opportunity to grow. We have already received quite a 

few applications and we are going through them and scheduling interviews. 

Agenda Package 103



Page 3 of 4 
 

2018 South East Desalting Association’s annual symposium 

 The 2018 SEDA symposium was held in Captiva Island this year on June 3rd – 6th. I attended and presented this 

year and also brought one of our operators (Juan Jimenez) with me. The presentation was well received and 

there was much interest in our membrane cleaning system and procedures which is what I presented on and I 

believe some of the other utilities will take back some of our ideas to their plants and implement change just 

as I plan on doing with what I learned. I was also awarded the prestigious 2018 SEDA outstanding operator of 

the year award, and our utility was mentioned again, and a few of the innovative ideas we have realized and 

implemented were mentioned. Below is a photo of the plaque and a photo of me receiving the award will be 

shown on their website and in their magazine once they have a chance to upload everything. I was also 

approached about hosting a workshop at our facility in July or August, which will include a plant tour, which I 

am working on scheduling. 

 

I would like to thank our Director’s and the Board of Supervisor’s for allowing me the opportunities to work 

towards earning an award of this magnitude and allowing us to attend these events as there is so much we 

can learn and bring back to our utility to strengthen it just that much more! 

Agenda Package 104



Page 4 of 4 
 

Projects with Globaltech 

 Hypochlorite tank replacement – WA 128 approved in October. Underway 

 Fluoridation system upgrade- WA 129 approved in November. Underway 

 High service pump #7 flushing line- WA 131 letter of understanding for the shift in 

direction approved in March. Underway 

 Adding a VFD to well 6 –WA 132 approved in January. Underway 

 Rehabilitation of well 9 – WA 134 approved in February. Underway 

 Replacement of high service pump #2- WA to be presented after the HSP system eval. 

 Storage tank influent corrections- WA 138 for a hydraulic analysis approved at the April 

meeting. Underway.  A WA for the actual repairs will follow 

 Underground diesel tank transfer lines upgrade- WA 139 approved in April. Underway 

Agenda Package 105



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

June 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 

WA # 133– Arc Flash Study 

 The engineers have requested information from Florida Power and Light.  Once the engineers 

get the information, they will move on to complete the Arc Flash Report.  Some of the benefits 

of a comprehensive Arc Flash Study are listed below: 

 Documents current facility conditions of the electrical system. 

 Documents all electrical system components. 

 Identifies proper level of PPE required. 

 Ensures a safe work environment in compliance with all National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 70, NFPA 70E and Occupational Safety and Health 

Administration (OSHA) regulations.   

 

WA # 135 – Replacement of Two 20” Gate Valves on Injection Well 2 Bypass Line 

 GlobalTech was given notice on March 21, 2018, to proceed with the Replacement of two 20” 

Gate Valve on Injection Well 2 Bypass Line.  GlobalTech has received the valves and 

installation is projected to be in the middle of June 2018.  

 

WA # 136– Replacement of Two Buried Butterfly Valves  

 GlobalTech was given notice on March 21, 2018, to proceed with the Replacement of 2 buried 

Valves at the Deep Well Pump Station.  GlobalTech has received the valves and installation is 

projected to be in the middle of June 2018. 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 106



WA # 141 – Plant D Repairs 

 GlobalTech was given notice on April 27, 2018, to proceed with Plant D repairs. GlobalTech 

started demolition on Thursday May 31, 2018.  

 

 

 

Pending Work Authorizations That Need To Be Approved 
 

Monitoring Well 4 Work Authorization is scheduled to be presented to the Board in June 2018.  

 

Agenda Package 107



  

   Coral Springs Improvement District   

      Drainage Report June 18, 2018 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 

  

 Hurricane Irma: 

Debris removal from canals and right of ways is complete. Total vegetative debris 

removed due to Irma impacts on the drainage system is approx. 4000 cubic yards 

 

 Current solicitations: 

Replacement of two (2) aquatic herbicide spray rigs for field crews 

Clearing the District right of way of hazardous trees approaching Pump Sta. #1 

Canal culvert approach cleaning/dredging 

Monitoring awards of aquatic herbicide procurement from various WMD contracts with 

the intent to piggyback from those contracts. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 108



Flood Control 

Canal levels are approx. 6’7” for the East basin and 6’8” for the West basin. 

Rainfall recorded is .27” at the time this report made. 

 

 

6.87
6.78

6.64
6.69

6.9

7.19

7.46

6.85

6.59

6.19

5.74

6.73

6.62

7.05

6.84
6.79

6.75

7.14

7.38

7.78

7.21
7.3

6.97

6.47

7.13

6.79

JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

R

A

I

N

F

A

L

L

I

N

C

H

E

S

C

A

N

A

L

L

E

V

E

L

I

N

N

G

V

D

2

9

F

E

E

T

AVG. BASIN LEVEL AND TOTAL RAINFALL

RAIN EAST BASIN WEST BASIN 6.5 NGVD 29 PERMIT LEVEL

Agenda Package 109



WEST BASIN  weather station The Isle’s west  

 

        

 

MAY 20th 6.38  rainfall for 24 hr. pd. 

 

      

Agenda Package 110



EAST BASIN weather station Oakwood 

 

 

 

 
May 20th      6.90  rainfall for 24 hr. pd. 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 111



Iguana Management: June 2017 through June 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

10

16

7

3

36

49

27
24

0
2 1

4
1

5
7

4
6

4 5

1 0 0 1
3 2

0
3 4 5

2
4 4 4 4

2

6 6

16

4

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

June July August September October November December January February March April May June

Iguana's controlled

East Sta West Sta Admin Bldg

Agenda Package 112



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

6-18-18 board Meeting  

 

 There were 16 water breaks in the month of May.  Quite a low number considering it was a wet 

month. we haven’t had a month over 16 since the Service line project started.   

 

 AP Engineering has continued phase two of our water line replacement project, still working in 

the lower half of cypress run. I will have an updated progress report at the meeting    

 

 Please defer to our Engineer comments about lift stations 13 and 17 rehab project.  

 

 LMK pipe renewals lift station 2 basin rehab has continued at a good pace. Most of the cut in 

work is done. They are almost ready to line the main lines. we have already seen major 

improvements regarding Flow and Infiltration.   

 

 Graybar is currently looking into our generator options regarding small portable generators to 

accommodate emergency power generation at out 10hp stations. Primarily integrating Single 

phase generators with VFD’S, to be converted to three phase.  

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 113



982

908

1537

911

1528

935
946

971

935

988962

984

940

977

1520

968
931

915 940

922

1137

959

880

866

906

920

988

966

944

1531

997

975

953

922

1551

911

15241533

919

1077

1100

1086

1105

839

873

859

940

884

855

954

933

1088

899

862860

875
888

1077710891

891

900

922

1079

955

913

1526

1119

1113

984

968

960

960

11137

1288

1131

1193

1048

1071

1528

895

11266

11362

1000

1091

1099

1086

1295

1051

11217

11102

1218

942

1199

11357

1148

1164

1188

1511

1179

11200

1217

1511

11360

1248

11379

11255

1279

1224

1202

1055

1019

1477

1500

1055

1264

1280

1502

11233

11251

11299

11275

11337

1519

11359

1149

1155

1124

1475

1273

1219

1257

1235

1448

1504 1519 15151506

1342

1082

1000

1519

1473

1508

1531

1528

10711068

10933

11346

11288

11320

11282

11211

11159

11171

11226

11126

11284

11308

11244

11260

11342

11268

11180

11120

11311

1295 1284

150011085

1480

1546

11202

11205

11315

11235

11257

11291

11346

11248

11322
11298

11266

11362

11335
11351

1488

1328

1000

1048

1066

1060

1008

1042

1020

1028

11293

1326

10939
10171020

1319

11139

1499

1539 1535

11088

1451

1275

1288 1299

11182

1462

1233

10968

1522

1268

1248
1222

1260

1271

1237

1255

10953

1233 1204

1255 1226

1459

11240

1437

12791280

1259

1233
1242

1226

1264

1286

10999

1317

10988

1277 1280

11110

12661275

10971

1046

1457

1039

1431

1391

1433

1373

1357

1337

1420

10820

11200

1464

11228

1395

1311

1311

11195

1446

1222

1422

10886

11228

11062 1102411048

1244

11008
1491

11264

11173

1406

1268

1280

1348

1380

11286

1448

1348

1288

1366

1422

1326

1462

1400

1280

1426

1377

1322

1340

1475

1335

1400 1408

1437

1448

1386

1486

1386

1451

1364

1359

1337

1297

1395

1333

1366
1359

1464

1440

1371

1397

1346

1444

1300

1297 1288

11151

10976

10928 109221096810984 10946 10900 10882 10862

11211

10842

11175

1079510873

11275

10811

11219

1125111273 11235
11291 11217

11339

11237

10851

11251

11288

11259

11306

1079110877

10860 10788

11324

11262
11256

10835

10742

11346

10855 10837 10813

10826

10764108461086210880 10808 10786

10846

10822

10820

840 837 828817824

Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), MapmyIndia, NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
User Community ¹

Legend
services_excluded_phase_2
Services incomplete
services complete
lots_excluded_phase_2
Lots_incomplete_Phase_2
Lots complete Phase 2 

¹
Agenda Package 114



 

Maintenance Department Report (Pedro V.)  

Board Meeting  

 

 

              Water Department: 

 Coordinate to modify the hydraulic ladder system with safety limit switch installation for 

proper operation.  

 Diagnose, replace conduit pipes, damage wires and set well #10 in the electrical cabinet, 

had a short circuit in the lines.  

 The installation of the Process Room Sump Pump #2, electrical and mechanical works.  

 

Wastewater Department: 

 

 I’m coordinating with Tim for the installation of the new muffler in the main generator 

of the WW Plant, we have the muffler in site. 

 We worked in recirculation pump number one of the Plant F and fix it. 

 We fix and modify the polymer pump in the old belt press and leaved the system 

pumping. 

 Working on troubleshooting in blower #3 in South Blower Building.  

 

Field Department: 

 

 N/A 

 

Drainage Department: 

 

 We are giving support on Shawn pump stations lighting system, and some electrical 

troubleshooting that we are going to realize in the same pumping stations.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Package 115


	Agenda
	2nd - Minutes
	4th - FINANCIAL REPORTING - MAY 2018.pdf
	1 CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT- TITLE PAGE
	2 CSID-1 titlepage FYE 2018
	3 CSID-Financials - MAY 2018-BS-P1-2
	BALANCE SHEET

	4 CSID-Financials - MAY 2018-GF-P3-4
	GF - INCOME

	5 CSID-Financials - MAY 2018-WS-P5-9
	WS - INCOME

	6 CSID-2 GF -Assess Rev 2018
	05-2018

	7 Check Register May 2018

	5th - FLC Quote for GASB 75 Disclosure
	6th - Paver Incentive
	7th - Air America Renewal
	8th - Globaltech Revised Rates
	9A - WA#140
	9B - WA#144
	10B - Engineer's Report
	10C - Department Reports
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Maintenance Report



